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Mastercreation TFS

From: Jayesh Deherkar
Sent: 25 July 2024 14:55
To: Shivani Parab; Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anil Nayak; Deepak Pisal
Subject: RE: BLR  Location Gst certificate
Attachments: GST Certificate Karnataka.pdf

Hi, 
 
Please find the attached GST certificate.. 
 
Kindly  create the order address for Karnataka In TFSPL. 
 

V0000197 Bisleri International Pvt.Ltd.Main 
 
Regards, 
Jayesh  
 

From: Shivani Parab <shivani.parab@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 25 July 2024 14:54 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: BLR Location Gst certificate 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please create the order address for Karnataka In TFSPL. 
 

V0000197 Bisleri International Pvt.Ltd.Main 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shivani Parab. 
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From: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 25 July 2024 14:48 
To: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shivani Parab <shivani.parab@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: BLR Location Gst certificate 
 
Dear Jayesh, 
 
Please find the attached GST Certifcate. 
 
Thanks & regards,  
Harish M R  
Assistant Manager – SCM & Procurement.  
+91 99640 88755  
 

From: Jayesh Deherkar jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com  
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 14:40 PM 
To: T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shivani Parab <shivani.parab@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: BLR Location Gst certificate 
Importance: High 
 
Hi, 
 
Please share the below vendor GST certificate for invoice booking. 
 
Location – Karnataka  
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Regards, 
Jayesh  
 


